Dear Rev, Dr, Peeples: Nov. 22, 1962 Roswell,N.M.

Your, name was referred to me by Sara S, Dwight (Mrs, Everett
as having worked on or collected inférmation on a Jamés Daniel
of Barnwell, 5.C., who migrated there-from Virginia, who md

3rd Mrss®Ann Salley Pendarvis Robinson, Some of my people in
Louisiapa married into the Pendarvis familsy,

I have a list of Daniel wiIls in Virgihia, but am particul-
arly interested in James Daniel of Tazewell Co., Va, who md
Rebecca(Asberry)? Possible son of James Daniel will Albemarle
Co., Va, 1761, Have records on a Spilsby Daniel born Bedford

Co., Va, about 1760 periocd, Names of Asberry and Wyatt used in
my ine of Daniel (my grandmother Hammond's maiden name).

Just checked with Frances Griffin of Chesapejke ,Va.23320,
No, information from her, You may disregard if you have no info

that would help me, Mrs. Everett Dwight was interested in

ﬁgburgd Sylvester ?Ashberry o L recal%’ there was a Sylvester
mmond that I ran across ©& 1800, "ould welcome

line if you would care tg share it, your Daniel

Spilsby Daniel evidentl
.?amesy He nd, SgragnAsge%ated to




